

This slide was triggered by a skier on Jan 22. It's a thin, faceted snowpack on the steep rocks and could have been a bone breaking ride. Luckily he was able to get off with only minor injuries. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 24, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan</u> 25, 2011

Cooke City, 2011-01-23